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Public Service Commission

The Division of Records and Reporting
Attention: Ms, Blanca Bayo

254C Shurman QOak Bivd.

Taltahassee, FL 32399-0873

RE: HOLIDAY QUT AT ST. LUCIE, INC.
Certificate # 4845
SU L6

Dear Ms. Bayo: H'h'd‘.v Owt at-. S¢. Lu.c"(_.

Please accept this letter as a formal request from Holiday Out at St. Lucie, Inc. for
cancellation of its Centificate of Authority to provide wastewater service. Holiday Out
is holder of the above-refercaced centificate. The municipality of St. Lucie County,
where Holiday Out is located, has established # public wastewater system and all
customers of Holiday Cut, being residents at Holiday Out Condominium and Venture
HI Condominium, have now been transterred to servace (rom $t. Lucie County. Holiday
Out supplied only wastewater. There are no deposits to be refunded by Holiday Out.

We understand that a year-to-date financial report will be required and this will be filed
by our accounting and auditing Grm, Proctor, Crook & Assaciates,

If you have any questions relative to St. Lucie County's aceeptance of the service
territory, you may contact Mr. William Blazak, Director of Utilities for St. Lucic County
at (561) 462-1150.
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If further information is required to process this request please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

cc:  Holiday Out






